
The City Council may act on items listed on this agenda, or by consensus give direction for future action. 
The Council may also add and take action on other items not listed on this agenda. 

Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Neil Johnson 

II. ROLL CALL:
Elected Officials: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Mark
Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember
Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson.

III. AGENDA ITEMS:

A. Council Open Discussion.

B. Review of Draft Council Minutes: September 29, 2015 Special Council/Town Hall
Meeting, October 6, 2015 Workshop and October 13, 2015 Meeting. 

C. Discussion:  AB15-93 – Ordinance No. D15-93 – Future Road Maps Amendments in the 
BLMC. 

D. Discussion:  AB15-99 – Ordinance D15-99 – Non-Represented Employees Salary and 
Benefits Schedule. 

E. Discussion: AB15-114 – Ordinance No. D15-114 – Amending BLMC 13.16 to allow the 
City to initiate a ULA without the need for a partner. 

F. Discussion: AB15-116 – Resolution 2490 – MOU with AFSCME #120 to add the position of 
Accounting Specialist-Cashier to the 2015-2017 Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

G. Discussion/Action: AB15-118 – Resolution 2492 – Interlocal Agreement with the City of 
Sumner for Court Services. 

IV. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION:
Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110 and/or RCW 42.30.140, the City Council may hold an executive or
closed session. The topic(s) and duration will be announced prior to the session.

V. ADJOURNMENT

For citizens with disabilities requesting translators or adaptive equipment for listening or other 
communication purposes, the City requests notification as soon as possible of the type of service or 

equipment needed. 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

October 20, 2015 
5:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

City of 

“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is  
to protect the community’s livable identity 

and scenic beauty through responsible 
growth planning and by providing 

accountable, accessible and efficient local 
government services. 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

p. 3

p. 15

p. 21

p. 33

p. 41

p. 49

Agenda Packet p. 1 of 64

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 2 of 64



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Neil Johnson called the Town Hall meeting to order at 6:00 
p.m. and welcomed the assembled audience to address the topic of fireworks regulation in the 
City of Bonney Lake. 

In attendance: Mayor Neil Johnson, Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember 
Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, 
Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson. Councilmember 
Katrina Minton-Davis was absent. 

Staff attending were Police Chief Dana Powers, City Prosecutor Maili Barber and 
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson. 

A.  City Clerk Harwood Edvalson addressed the audience providing instructions on how 
the Town Hall meeting would proceed. Speakers were instructed to provide name and 
address on the sign-in sheets before speaking, and were limited to two minutes per 
person. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS:   

A. Speakers mainly addressed the topic of whether or not the City of Bonney Lake should 
enact a ban on fireworks sales and use within city limits.  From the comments given, it 
appeared that 13 individuals were in favor of a ban.  They gave such reasons as 
improved public safety and protection of property, the negative impacts to humans and 
animals from loud noise and greater ease of enforcement with a ban.  One suggested 
the replacement of individual fireworks with a professional pyrotechnics display on 
July 4th. 

Eight speakers spoke in opposition to implementation of a ban.  These speakers gave 
such reasons as the apparent lack or difficulty of enforcement of existing fireworks 
laws/bans in Bonney Lake and in other communities where bans have been adopted, 
the economic impact to non-profits who use fireworks sales as a fundraising tool, the 
long tradition of family and friends celebrating July 4th and New Years with fireworks, 
and the economic impact to the City of those private celebrations occurring elsewhere. 
Some spoke of education, others of enforcement, as the answer to the use of illegal 
fireworks in the City. 

One person said he was speaking neither for nor against a ban, but pointed out the 
impact to school groups that the loss of revenue from fireworks fundraisers would 
have on their programs. 
 

III. ADJOURNMENT 

CITY COUNCIL  
SPECIAL MEETING 

TOWN HALL 
 

September 29, 2015 
6:00 P.M. 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to 
protect the community’s livable identity 
and scenic beauty through responsible 

growth planning and by providing 
accountable, accessible and efficient local 

government services. 
 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Agenda Packet p. 3 of 64



City Council DRAFT Special Meeting Minutes  September 29, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

After several calls for additional speakers and there being no one further desiring to address 
the Council and audience, the meeting was adjourned by common consent of the Council at 
6:40 p.m. 

  
Items presented to the Council at the September 29, 2015 Town Hall Special Meeting:  

Collection of Signatures – Ban Consumer Fireworks in Bonney Lake – Richard Alexander. 

 
Note:   Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file 

with the City Clerk for the time period specified under WA State records retention laws. 

Agenda Packet p. 4 of 64



CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 
 

October 6, 2015 
5:30 P.M. 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to 
protect the community’s livable identity 
and scenic beauty through responsible 

growth planning and by providing 
accountable, accessible and efficient local 

government services. 
 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

 
Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. called the Workshop to order at 5:30 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL: Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. In 
addition to Mayor Johnson, elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, 
Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy 
McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember Tom Watson and 
Councilmember James Rackley. 

Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Public Works Director Dan 
Grigsby, City Engineer John Woodcock, Community Development Director John Vodopich, 
Police Chief Dana Powers, Facilities & Special Projects Manager Gary Leaf, Administrative 
Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, and Administrative Specialist II Renee 
Cameron. 

III. AGENDA ITEMS:  

A. Council Open Discussion: 

White River Communities First Families Coalition Meeting: Councilmember Lewis said he 
attended the White River Families First Coalition on September 28th.  He discussed the bicycle 
program and where donated bicycles, parts, or helmets can be delivered to.  He said he mentioned 
the Milotte Wildlife Film Festival at the meeting, which will be held on October 17th.  He said he 
also discussed the City’s successful Beautify Bonney Lake event.  He described a new “Get 
Hired” program that provides free training for high school student and adults, and a program that 
offers free medical and dental care for children, as well as tutoring.  

Pierce County Regional Council: Councilmember Lewis said he attend the Pierce County 
Regional Council (PCRC) meeting on September 17th and advised that will be taking over 
Councilmember Hamilton’s seat.  He said he has been attending the meetings the past six months 
and is overseeing the Operations Committee. He said there was discussion about budgetary issues 
an attorney who serves in the group discussed the regulations and implementation of bylaws, 
financial accounting and financial backing.  Councilmember Lewis said the PCRC discussed a 
joint land use study which provides $50,000,000 in federal funds which will be going to 
Steilacoom, DuPont and Joint Base Lewis McChord for traffic/transportation needs.  He said the 
PCRC also discussed that Sound Transit will be looking for support from PCRC for the Phase III 
rail link extension. 

Pierce County Trails Conference: Councilmember Lewis said there will be a Pierce County Trails 
Conference on October 14th in Puyallup to map out trails throughout Pierce County from Auburn 
to Buckley and Enumclaw, and south to Olympia. 

Agenda Packet p. 5 of 64

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


Communities for Families Meeting:  Councilmember Watson said he attended the Communities 
for Families meeting at Sumner High School on October 1st.  He provided a report on the number 
of backpacks, school supplies, and haircuts that the family center provided.  He said on December 
18th they will have the Family House gifts giving, as well and dinner for the families, and that the 
Youth Forums will be held on October 21st and November 10th, with plans to schedule two more 
dates.  He said they were introduced to Kylie Atkinson who is the new Behavior and Family 
Support Specialist at the Family Center.  He said they also met the new coordinator for 
Communities for Families who is looking to establish next year’s programs asking past and new 
volunteers to get involved. 

Assistant Public Works Director:  Councilmember Watson asked for an update on replacing the 
City’s retiring Assistant Public Works Director.  Mayor Johnson said the working on a larger 
plan, and in the interim will probably hire a temporary staff person.  Mayor Johnson said the City 
is considering reorganizing and combining departments, but this is still in review.  A temporary 
staff person will probably be hired in the interim. 

Bonney Lake High School Career and Technical Advisory Meeting.  Councilmember Rackley 
said on October 8th Bonney Lake High School will hold a Career and Technical Education 
Advisory Council Meeting, where students can hear about different career options available.  He 
said there will also be an optional dinner. 

Milotte Film Festival:  Councilmember Hamilton reminded all of the Milotte Wildlife Film 
Festival at Midtown Grill on Saturday October 17th from 9:30 a.m. to 4 p.m., which is free to 
attend.  He encouraged everyone to come to the festival to see the movies, and learn about the 
Milottes and what they brought to the film industry and wildlife conservation.  He said this year’s 
theme is Monarchs of the North, about the types of bears in the north.  He said one film has been 
submitted for the film entry contest, and a few others may still be submitted.  He also reminded 
everyone of the raffle for a trip to Mexico and other items. 

Tiered Water Rates Structure:  Mayor Johnson said City staff, particularly Finance, have been 
receiving a number of calls from customers about increasingly high bills due to the summer water 
rates.  He said the Finance Department has done a great job explaining the rate structure and the 
city code to customers.  Councilmember Lewis said he too received his bill a few weeks ago, 
which include the months of July and August.  Councilmember Watson also spoke regarding a 
citizen who contacted regarding a leak he has on his boat launch.  Mayor Johnson said the City 
did a good job relaying the increase information to customers as they took effect, however, now 
that the summer rates and bill are being received some customers have expressed frustration. 

B. Discussion: Review of Minutes: September 15, 2015 Council Workshop, and September 
22, 2015 Council Meeting. 

The minutes were forwarded to the October 13, 2015 Meeting for action with minor corrections. 

C. Discussion pursuant to Town Hall Meeting: Fireworks Regulation in Bonney Lake. 

Mayor Johnson said the Town Hall Meeting held on September 29, 2015, regarding fireworks 
regulations in Bonney Lake went well and was glad to hear the public’s comments and input 
regarding the pros and cons of banning fireworks within city limits.  Councilmember Watson spoke 
regarding research he has done of other cities which have banned fireworks.  He supports banning 
fireworks.   

Agenda Packet p. 6 of 64



Councilmember McKibbin said he hopes there is a consensus of the Council before Administration 
brings an item for action.  He doesn’t believe a ban will help the entire community with the 
concerns Councilmember Watson expressed.  Councilmember Rackley and said he would not 
support a ballot measure.  Councilmember Minton-Davis said she believes fireworks have gotten 
out of control within the City, but doesn’t believe a ban will work.   

Councilmember Watson suggested having a family event sponsored by the City.  He said allowing 
fireworks causes too many issues and safety concerns.  He said if the City doesn’t start enforcing 
now, the problems will just increase.  Councilmember Lewis suggested moving the fireworks show 
from Bonney Lake Days to the 4th of July.  He agreed there should be a ban in the future that gives 
police the capability to issue citations and to enforce any future full bans.  Mayor Johnson said if a 
ban passed, it would not take effect until the 4th of July celebration of 2017.  Deputy Mayor 
Swatman said he doesn’t have a good concept of where to go with the ban, and thought it may be 
better for the Public Safety Committee to review and make a recommendation.  Councilmember 
Rackley said he thinks the Prosecuting Attorney and Public Safety Committee need to keep 
working on enforcement issues with the Police Department.   

Councilmember Minton-Davis said that ban or no ban, the issue is enforcement.   Councilmember 
Hamilton agreed and said the Public Safety Committee has already met, and the existing laws are 
not clear.  He said to get a handle on fireworks there needs to be an outright ban on fireworks and a 
drastic increase in enforcement.  He spoke about the intensity of fireworks today versus what was 
done twenty years ago.  He said he told the TNT fireworks display industry that their days are 
numbered, and he doesn’t believe they did a good job supporting their stance regarding the 
sales/use of fireworks.  Councilmember Watson asked if other larger cities cannot enforce a ban on 
illegal fireworks, how can the City of Bonney Lake control enforcement.  Mayor Johnson said he 
met with Renton’s Mayor who said the most critical component of a ban is education.  He said both 
their fire department and police department have authority to issue citations and they have seen 
improvement with their strategy and enforcement.   

Mayor Johnson suggested having celebrations with individual homeowners associations and issue 
them a permit for the celebrations to include fireworks.  Councilmember Minton-Davis said she 
could see the City compromising to allow permitted neighborhood displays. Chief Powers talked 
about the difficulty of enforcing and having to obtain search warrants.  Chief Powers said if there 
was a ban, then it would be easier for enforcement due to probable cause.  Mayor Johnson reminded 
everyone about the cost of risk insurance for a City sponsored event.  Deputy Mayor Swatman 
spoke of the difference between “safe and sane fireworks”, versus illegal fireworks and rockets. 
Council consensus was to send the issue to the Public Safety Committee for further review and 
recommendation regarding a ban, and to consider allowing permitted displays subject to certain 
criteria.  Mayor Johnson asked that the Public Safety Committee recommendation be focused and 
not have numerous options. 

D. Discussion:  AB15-110 – Resolution 2485 – Changing the Meeting Date of the Council 
Public Safety Committee to the Third Monday of the Month. 

Councilmember Watson, Public Safety Committee Chair, said Resolution 2485 would change the 
date of the Public Safety Committee from the first Monday of the month to the third Monday of the 
month.  He said establishing the third Monday of each month as the primary meeting date is 
desirable to the Committee, and it would help to alleviate meeting dates falling on holidays.  This 
change would still allow additional special meetings during the month on an as-needed basis.  Chief 
Powers said the change worked for her schedule.  This item was forwarded to the October 13, 2015 
Council Meeting for action on the consent agenda. 

Agenda Packet p. 7 of 64



E. Discussion: AB105-106 – Resolution 2483 – Declaring Surplus Real Property, And 
Authorizing The Mayor To Sell Said Property as Outlined In BLMC Section 2.70.100 - 
Portion of Parcel 9200000070. 

City Administrator Morrison summarized the agenda bill for this item.  He said the property can be 
formally if the Council desires.  Councilmember Rackley expressed concern that there is no 
estimate of the property’s actual value. Councilmember Watson asked about the possibility of the 
future City needs for expansion of the road.  Councilmember Hamilton asked about the amount to 
be paid, and City Administrator Morrison said with this resolution the property would be 
considered surplus and sold for whatever amount is determined. Councilmember Minton-Davis said 
the City pays to maintain this property and for taxes, and she supports surplusing the property.  
Council consensus was to surplus the property with the purchaser paying all of the costs.  This item 
was forwarded to the October 13, 2015 Council Meeting for action.   

F. Discussion:  186th Corridor Improvements Project Update. 

City Engineer John Woodcock provided an update regarding the 186th Corridor Improvements 
Project, an updated memo, and a table regarding the status of the right-of-way acquisitions of the 
properties affected by the project, and the costs associated with each property.  He summarized the 
use of each property, depending on whether the city purchased right of way.  He discussed the 
design team construction cost is at 90%, the status of the joint utility trench design, and the costs of 
the phases of the project.  Councilmember Hamilton noted the City of Auburn’s downtown project 
has taken almost ten years to complete.  This item was for informational purposes only and no 
action was taken. 

G. Discussion:  Fennel Creek Trail Segment 2 Budget.   
 
Facilities and Special Projects Manager Gary Leaf provided budget information for the Fennel 
Creek Segment 2, as outlined in the September 25, 2015 information provided by Parametrix that 
was included in the agenda packet.  He said this project is turning out to be costly, and adding the 
tunnel and relocating the trail have increased the costs of the project significantly.  He said the right 
of way acquisitions with the property owners have been difficult.  He said the public is behind this 
project, and he sees the project being completed by the end of 2016 or mid-2017.  He said he plans 
to apply for a non-motorized construction grant which would cover 85% of the $2.8 million costs.  
Councilmember Lewis questioned the costs and Mr. Leaf clarified the City’s costs with the 
construction grant.  He said a state recreation grant covers only 50% of costs.  Mr. Leaf said with 
Council consent he would work on a contract proposal with Parametrix to bring back to the 
Community Development Committee.  Councilmember Hamilton supported this request and said 
that Bruce Dees has done an outstanding job on the design and estimates and the City was fortunate 
to work with him on this phase.  Council supported moving forward.  Mr. Leaf spoke regarding the 
trail using the City’s 2 acre parcel, and utilizing the City’s parcel would keep the tunnel where the 
public liked it, and not jeopardize federal funding for construction or design.  John Woodcock said 
the City recently won an award for excellence from the State, and the State will be doing a 
presentation to the City in November.  Mr. Leaf said this is the second award that the City has won 
for the Fennel Creek Trail.  Mayor Johnson also said staff are working with the Sumner School 
District to get action photos of children using the Safe Trails path.   

IV. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION: None. 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT: 

Agenda Packet p. 8 of 64



At 7:20 p.m., Councilmember Watson moved to adjourn the Council Workshop. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 7 – 0. 

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 Neil Johnson, Jr. 
Mayor 

 
Items presented to Council at the October 6, 2015 Workshop: 

• John Woodcock - Updated Memo, Cost Estimate, and Right of Way Acquisition Table regarding 
the 186th Corridor Project Update. 

 
Note: Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the City 

Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on the 
city website and on file with the City Clerk. 

Agenda Packet p. 9 of 64



 
Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

A. Flag Salute: Mayor Johnson led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

B. Roll Call: Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. 
In addition to Mayor Johnson, elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan 
Swatman, Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, 
Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, 
Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson.  
 
Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Community 
Development Director John Vodopich, Chief Financial Officer Cherie Gibson, Police 
Chief Dana Powers, Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, 
City Attorney Kathleen Haggard, and Records & Information Specialist Susan Haigh. 

C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:  

1. Announcements: None. 

2. Appointments: None. 

3. Presentations:  

a. Proclamation: Domestic Violence Awareness Month – October 2015. 

Mayor Johnson read the proclamation aloud and invited representatives from 
Exodus Housing to speak. Board Members Ron Haines and Jonathon Dunn said 
they were attending on behalf of Exodus Housing Executive Director Joe O’Neil, 
who was unable to come to the meeting. They provided a handout about the 
Exodus Housing program; described the services provided to families fleeing 
from domestic violence; and noted the number of families served last year and 
their success rate in helping families find and keep housing and employment.   

b. Presentation: Sumner School District 2016 Bond Proposal – Sarah Gillispie. 

Sumner School District Communications Manager Sarah Gillispie provided a 
presentation on the School District’s plans to place a Bond Proposal on the 2016 
ballot to fund facility renovations and improvements across the district to meet 
demands and upgrade older facilities. Superintendent Sara Johnson and Facility 
Director Steve Sjolund were also in attendance. Mayor Johnson thanked the 
School District for providing this information. 

D. Agenda Modifications: None. 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

October 13, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to  
protect the community’s livable identity 
and scenic beauty through responsible 

growth planning and by providing 
accountable, accessible and efficient local 

government services. 
 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Agenda Packet p. 10 of 64

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:  

A. Public Hearings: None. 

B. Citizen Comments: 

Michael Stover, 3019 Soundview Drive West, University Place, spoke on behalf of the 
Homes for Heroes program, which provides rebates and discounts to military, fire, law 
enforcement, teachers, and healthcare employees when they buy or sell a home. He said 
last year the local group provided $203,000 in benefits. Mr. Stover introduced Dina 
Worley, who is a realtor and Bonney Lake’s local representative for the program. He said 
they are reaching out to the community to educate residents about this program.  

Dave Baus, 18929 111th St E, Bonney Lake, spoke about proposed Resolution 2483. He 
said he supports the sale of surplus property generally, but transferring the city’s property 
to the adjacent parcel would make the lot large enough to add another building or open it 
to a potential rezone and redevelopment as multifamily or mixed use in the future.  

C. Correspondence: None. 
 

III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

A. Finance Committee: Deputy Mayor Swatman said the Committee met at 5:30 p.m. earlier 
in the evening and forwarded several items to a future Workshop for discussion: 
proposed Resolution 2490 (Memorandum of Understanding with AFSCME to add a 
cashier position), proposed Ordinance D15-114 (updates to the Utility Latecomer 
Agreement language), and proposed Resolution 2489 (amendments to the Eatonville 
court services interlocal agreement). He said proposed Resolution 2492 (interlocal 
agreement with the City of Sumner for Court services) was forwarded to the October 20, 
2015 Workshop for discussion and action. 

B. Community Development Committee: Councilmember Lewis said the Committee has not 
met since the last Council meeting; items were discussed at the last Council Workshop. 

C. Economic Development Committee: Councilmember Minton-Davis said the Committee 
met earlier in the evening. The City continues to host the “Good Morning Bonney Lake” 
meetings for businesses, with the next meeting on October 27, 2015. She said the 
Chamber of Commerce has a meeting Thursday, October 15, 2015. 

D. Public Safety Committee: Councilmember Watson said the Committee has not met since 
the last Council Meeting. 

E. Other Reports: None. 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes: September 15, 2015 Workshop & September 22, 2015 Meeting. 

B. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers: Accounts 
Payable checks/vouchers #72077-72121 (including wire transfer #’s 16269297, 20150901, 

Agenda Packet p. 11 of 64



20150902, 20150903, 20150904, and 2015091101) in the amount of $430,809.17.  
Accounts Payable wire transfer #2015091701 in the amount of $44,968.45 for p- card 
purchases.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #72122-72154 (including wire transfer #20150905) in 
the amount of $136,199.35.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers 72156-72245 in the amount of $62,497.24.  
VOIDS: 71619 – Replaced with check #72155. 

C. Approval of Payroll: Payroll for September 1st – 15th, 2015 for checks #32602 – 32625 
including Direct Deposits and Electronic Transfers is $ 529,864.97. 
Payroll for September 16th– 30th, 2015 for checks #32626 – 32650 including Direct 
Deposits and Electronic Transfers is $ 713,668.41. 

D. AB15-110 – Resolution 2485 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Establishing The Third Monday Of The 
Month As The Principle Meeting Date For The Council’s Public Safety Standing 
Committee. 

Councilmember Rackley moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilmember Watson 
seconded the motion. 

Consent Agenda approved 7 – 0.  
 

V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

VII. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 
 

VIII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.  
 

IX. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: 

A. AB105-106 – Resolution 2483 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Declaring Real Property Surplus, And 
Authorizing The Mayor To Sell Said Property As Outlined In BLMC Section 2.70.100 
(Portion of Parcel 9200000070). 

Councilmember Watson moved to approve Resolution 2483. Councilmember 
Minton-Davis seconded the motion. 

Councilmembers Rackley and Watson said they plan to vote ‘no’ due to concerns about 
the property value and potential redevelopment. Councilmember Rackley said the City 
should do research to determine the property value first. Councilmember Watson said if 
the property is developed it would increase congestion and access issues at the 
intersection. Deputy Mayor Swatman suggested the wording could be revised to allow 

Agenda Packet p. 12 of 64



the City to retain an additional 1’ of right-of-way to prevent the property owner from 
adding a driveway on Main Street.  

Community Development Director Vodopich answered Councilmember Hamilton’s 
questions about current zoning (R-1), access restrictions and sight-distance limitations for 
driveways, and steps to rezone or redevelop a parcel. Councilmember Hamilton said even 
if the owners wished to redevelop the parcel in the future, they would have to go through 
the rezone process and get Council approval. He said he does not see reason for concern 
and supports the proposed surplus resolution. Councilmembers McKibbin, Minton-Davis, 
and Lewis agreed and spoke in support of the proposed resolution. Councilmember 
Minton-Davis noted the property does not have a high value and the City is spending 
money to maintain it.  

Deputy Mayor Swatman noted that the resolution does not set a minimum price and 
asked what the asking price might be. City Administrator Morrison said the City will not 
offer the property for sale until research is done to determine the value of the land. 

Resolution 2483 approved 4 – 3.  
Deputy Mayor Swatman and Councilmembers  

Rackley and Watson voted no. 
 

X. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION:  

Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) and RCW 42.30.110(1)(i), the Council adjourned to an 
Executive Session with the City Attorney at 7:38 p.m. for 20 minutes to discuss property 
acquisition and potential litigation. At 7:58 p.m. the Executive Session was extended for 5 
minutes; at 8:03 p.m. the Executive Session was extended for 5 minutes. The Council returned to 
Chambers at 8:07 p.m. No action was taken.  
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT: 

At 8:08 p.m., Councilmember Watson moved to adjourn the Council Meeting. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 7 – 0.   

 

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 Neil Johnson, Jr. 
Mayor 

 
Items presented to Council at the October 13, 2015 Meeting:  None. 

 
Note:   Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the City 

Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are posted on 
the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 

Agenda Packet p. 13 of 64



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 14 of 64



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 

City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 
 

Department/Staff Contact: 

Community Development/ 

Jason Sullivan – Senior Planner 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 

October 20, 2015 
Agenda Bill Number: 

AB15-93 

Agenda Item Type: 

Discussion 
Ordinance/Resolution Number: 

D15-93 
Councilmember Sponsor: 

Donn Lewis 
 

Agenda Subject:   Future Road Map Adoption 
 

Full Title/Motion:   An Ordinance of the City Council of the City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 

Washington, amending Section 12.30.010 of the Bonney Lake Municipal Code to amend the definition of 

mapped streets. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:   
 

Background Summary:  At the June 9, 2015 Committee of the Whole meeting, the committee directed 

staff to prepare an ordinance adopting a Future Streets Map outside of Bonney Lake 2035.  This change 

provides the City Council with the flexibility to revise the location of a future roadway outside of the 

annual comprehensive plan update cycle.  Additionally, neither the Department of Commerce nor the 

Planning Commission would need to review any changes since Title 12 BLMC is not part of the City’s 

Development Code as defined in BLMC 14.10.030.K.  Finally, adoption of the initial Future Streets Map 

and any future revisions are exempt from review under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) 

pursuant to WAC 197-11-800(19).   

Attachments: Ordinance D15-93  
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 

Budget Amount 

 
Current Balance 

 
Required Expenditure 

 
Budget Balance 

 

Budget Explanation:  
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 

Council Committee Review:  Committee of the Whole 

Date:  June 9, 2015 

Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember     
Councilmember    

Councilmember     

 Forward to:  Consent Agenda: � Yes    � No 

Commission/Board Review: October 20, 2015 

Hearing Examiner Review:  
 

COUNCIL ACTION 

Workshop Date(s):    Public Hearing Date(s):  

Meeting Date(s):   Tabled to Date:  
 

APPROVALS 

Director: 

John P. Vodopich, AICP 
Mayor: 

 

Date Reviewed  

by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 15 of 64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 16 of 64



ORDINANCE NO. D15-93 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 

LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AMENDING SECTION 

12.30.010 OF THE BONNEY LAKE MUNICIPAL CODE TO AMEND THE 

DEFINITION OF MAPPED STREETS. 

WHEREAS, the City has police power to regulate access to public rights-of-way in order 

to maintain traffic flow and protect the safety of the motoring public; and  

WHEREAS, required rights-of-way for existing and planned streets, roadways, and 

intersections must be protected and preserved from encroachment by land use development; and   

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adopt a single map illustrating the location of all 

future right-of-ways within the City.  

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of Bonney Lake, Washington, do ordain as follows: 

Section 1. Findings of Fact and Conclusions. The City Council adopts the following 

findings of fact in support of its decision to adopt the amendments to the Bonney Lake Municipal 

Code (BLMC) contained in this Ordinance:  

1) The adoption of this Ordinance is considered a non-project action as defined in WAC 

197-11-704(2)(b) under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA). 

2) The Community Development Director acting as the SEPA Responsible Official 

determined that the proposed amendment is categorically exempt from the SEPA 

pursuant to WAC197-11-800(19)(b). 

Section 2. Section 12.30.010 “Definitions” of the Bonney Lake Municipal Code and the 

corresponding portion of Ordinance Nos. 1204 § 1 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

12.30.010 Definitions. 

The following are definitions provided for use in administering this chapter. The public 

works director shall have the authority to resolve questions of interpretation or conflicts 

between definitions. 

A. “Development” means any construction or expansion of a building, structure, or use, 

or any changes in the use of land governed by any part of the Bonney Lake 

Development Code (BLMC Titles 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 19). 

B. “Latecomer agreement” means an agreement authorized by RCW 35.72.010 through 

35.72.040. 

Agenda Packet p. 17 of 64



C. “Mapped street” means a future public or private road or street as designated in the 

Bonney Lake comprehensive plan on the Future Road Maps adopted as Exhibit A to 

Ordinance D15-93. 

Section 2. Severability. If any one or more section, subsection, or sentence of this 

ordinance is held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 

remaining portion of this ordinance and the same shall remain in full force effect. 

 Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after its passage, 

approval and publication as required by law. 

 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this _______ day of ____________, 2015. 

 

 

       ____________________________ 

       Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 

AUTHENTICATED: 

 

____________________________ 

Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________ 

Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 18 of 64



Lake
Bonney

Lake
Tapps

Lake
      Debra

              Jane

Fennel Creek

Printz
Basin

White
River

Pullayup
River

SR410 E

R-23

R-24

R-25
R-26

R-20

R-21

R-19 R-
22 R-14R-3R-
15

R-12

R-9

R-11

R-
8

R-
18

R-
2R- 17R -7

R-5R-
13

R-
4

R-
16

R-
10 R-1

R-6
178TH

AV
E

16
6T

H
AV

E

RHODES LAKE RD E

120TH ST E

117 THST E

19
3R

D
AV

E

CEDARVIEW DR E

SOUTH PRAIRIE RD E

KELLY LAKE RD E
84TH ST E

SU
M

NER-TAPPS
H

W
Y

E

ENTWHISTLE RD E

RID
G

E
W

O
O

D
D

R
E

RAMP SR410
RPN1

E

21
4 T

H
AV

E

117TH ST E

17
0T

H
AV

E

R
ID

G

E
WEST DR E

SR
410

H
W

Y
E

70TH ST E

SOUTH TAPPS DR E

P
R

A
IR

IE
R

ID
G

E
D

R
E

234T
H

AV
E

225TH
AVCT

E

128TH ST E

A
N

G
E

LI
N

E
R

D
E

114TH ST E

101ST ST E
103RD STE

SUMNER-BUCKLEY HWY E

106TH ST E

SR410 E

B
A

R
K

U
B

E
IN

R
D

E

CONNELLS PRAIRIE RD E

19
2N

D
AV

E

171ST
AV

E

2 1
0 T

H
A V

E

VAN DYK

ST

RHO
DO

DENDRON DR
E PIPELINE RD E

19
1S

T
A V

E

109TH ST E

131ST STCT E

59TH ST E

64TH ST E

17
9T

H
AV

C
T

E

107TH ST E

62ND ST E

LA PALOMA DR
E

78TH
S

T

E

192N
D

AV
E

88TH ST E

111TH ST E

97TH

ST
E

111TH ST E

112TH ST E

82ND STCT E

SK
Y

IS
LA

N
D

D
R

E

21
5T

H
AV

E

64TH ST E

203RD AV E

19
9T

H
AV

C
T

E

92ND ST E

PA
NO

RAMA BLVD

128TH ST E

20
1

S
T

AV
E

106TH ST E

119TH ST E

182N
D

AV
E

21
1T

H
AV

E

112TH STCT E

23
0T

H
AV

E

97
TH ST E

122ND STCT E

BONNEY LAKE BLVD E

20
6T

H
A V

E

114TH ST E

10
0TH ST

E

96TH ST E

202N
D

AV
E

64TH ST E

116TH ST E

128TH STCT E

217T
H

AV
E

127 TH ST E

171ST
AV

E

126TH

S T E

20
5T

H
AV

E

18
4T

H
AV

E

99
TH STCT E

106 TH ST E

96TH ST E

CH
URCH

LAK
E

D
R

E

115TH STCT E

VIL
LA

GE PKWY E

101ST ST E

58TH ST E

18
5T

H
AV

E

197TH
AV

E

108TH ST E

20

7 T
H

A V
E

116TH ST E

232N
D

A

V E

91ST ST E

195TH
AV

E

23
1S

T
A V

E

80TH ST E

68TH
ST E

77TH ST E

82ND ST E

18
3R

D
AV

E

97 TH ST E

FA
LL

IN
G

W
AT

ER
BL

VD
E

125TH STCT E

20
6T

H
AV

C
T

E

M
AR

YA
NN DR E

19
7T

H
A

V
E

20
5T

H
AV

C
T

E

18
3R

D
AV

E

CASCADE DR E

85THST

E

123RD STCT E

21
8T

H
AV

E

119TH ST E

65TH ST E

23
3R

D
AV

E

22
4 T

H
A V

E

60TH ST E

17
9TH

AV E

75TH ST E

90TH ST E

108TH STCT E

67TH STCT E

67TH ST E

67TH ST E

23
1

S
T

AV

E

20
0T

H
AV

C
T

E

106TH ST E

187
T HAV

E

23
3R

D
AV

E

1 31ST ST E

111TH STE

72ND ST E

60TH

STE

123RD
ST E

107TH ST E

1
81

S
T

AV
E

18
5T

H
A V

E

18
3R

D
AV

E

86TH ST E

94TH ST E

104TH ST E

119TH STCT E

78TH ST E

S
P

R
IN

G

SITE
RD

E

19
0T

H
A V

E

64TH ST E

AUTO LN

50 T H ST E

121ST ST E

57TH ST E

113TH ST E

170TH
AV

E

63RD ST E

134TH ST E

20
9T

H
AV

E

18
3R

D
AV

E

BONANZA DR E

60TH ST E

SUMM
IT

D

R

13
5TH ST E

VA
N

D
E

RM
A

R
K

RD

E

75TH STCT E

68TH STCT E

51ST STCT E

205T
H

AV

E

129TH ST E

21
2T

H
AV

E

114TH ST E

61ST ST E

70TH ST E

W
ES

T

HI
LL

D
R

E

91ST STCT E

183R
D

A
V

E

121ST STCT E

123RD ST E

122ND STCT E

173
R

D
AV

C
T

E

125TH STE

82ND ST E

21
0T

H
AV

C
T

E
92ND ST E

17
1ST

AV

E

104TH S TCT E

23
0T

H
AV

E

RADKE R
D E

71ST ST E

22
1S

T
A

VC
T

E

13 3RD S TC

T E

131ST ST E

88TH ST E

2

11TH

AV

E

13 3RD ST E

SR
410 H

W
Y W

19
7T

H
AV

E

48TH ST E

BUCKLEY-TAPPS HW
Y

E

91ST ST E

22
9T

H
AV

E

92ND ST E

PIONEER WY E

CHURCH LAKE RD E

W
E

S
T

TA
PPS

H
W

Y
E

1 8
1 S

T
AV

E

18 3 R
D

A V
E

M
Y

E
R

S
 R

D
 E

23
4T

H
A V

E

1 6
6T

H
AV

E

BROOKSIDE DR E

234TH
AV

E

23
4T

H
A V

E

EL
HIR

IM

RD

20
7T

H
AV

E

190TH
AV

E

124TH STCT E

20
8T

H
AV

E

1 7
6T

H
AV

E

20
5 T

H
AV

E

19
1 S

T
AV

E

20
2N

D
AV

E

21
1T

H
AV

E

1 8
1S

T
AV

E
190TH

AV
C

T
E

22
7T

H
A

V
E

WEST
TAPPS

DR

E

22
4T

H
AV

E

LAK

ERIDG
E

D
R

E

1 8
4T

H
A V

E

20
9T

H
AV

E

23
0T

H
AV

E

LO
C

U
S

T
AV

E

1 9
8T

H
AV

E

2 2
2N

D
A V

CT
E

213TH
AVCT

E

194T
H

AV

E

22
2N

D
A V

E

1 93
R

D
AV

E

18
2N

D
AV

E

S
O

U
TH

ISLAN

D
D R E

21
0 T

H
AV

E

19
4T

H
AV

E

171ST

AV
E

18
2N

D
AV

E

1 9
4 T

H
AV

C
T

E

177 TH
AV

E

19
8T

H
AV

E

18
0 T

H
AV

E

20
7T

H
AV

E
MAIN

ST
E

C EDAR
CI

R
E

SO
UTH

 VISTA DR
 E

19
3R

D
AV

E

204TH
A V

E

175TH
AVC

T
E NORTH

IS

LANDDR
E

21
8T

H
AV

C
T

E
21

9T
H

AV
E

19
3 R

D
A V

E

193RD
AVE

16 8T H
A V

E

2
07TH

AV
E

PRAIRIE CIR
E

75TH ST E 74 TH ST E

23
0T

H
AV

E

20
6 T

H
AV

C
T

E

18
8T

H
A V

E

2 15
TH

AV
E

206TH
AV

E

18
1S

T
AV

E

19
5T

H
AV

E

172ND
AV

E

19
5TH

AV
E

17 3RD
AV

E

C
ED

AR
CT

E

195TH
PL

E

SNAG
IS

LAN
D

DR

E

2 2
3R

D
AV

E

192N
D

AV
E

189TH

AVCT E

19
2N

D
AV

E

17
4T

H
AV

E

22
4T

H
AV

E

18
4T

H
AV

E
WHIS

KEY RUN RD E

L E G E N D         

Future Roads

Bonney Lake City Limits

Roads

NOT TO SCALE

Future Road ID's                                           

R1 - ENTWHISTLE RD E
R2 - 230TH AV E
R3 - 225TH AV E
R4 - 225TH AVCT E
R5 - 97TH ST E
R6 - 101ST ST E (SOUTH FRONTAGE RD) 
R7 - 204TH AVCT E
R8 - 210 TH AVCT E
R9 - 103RD ST E
R10 - 190TH AV E
R11 - 107TH ST E
R12 - BONNEY LAKE BLVD E
R13 - 226TH AV E (NORTH OF SR410 E)
R14 - 226TH AV E (SOUTH OF SR410 E)
R15 - 221ST AV E (NORTH 99TH ST E)
R16 - 221ST AV E (SOUTH 99TH ST E)
R17 - 216TH AV E (NORTH OF SR410 E)
R18 - 216TH AV E (SOUTH OF SR410 E)
R19 - 101ST ST E (WEST OF 214TH) 
R20 - ENTWHISTLE RD E (WEST OF 214TH)
R21 - 211TH AVCT E (NORTH OF S PRAIRIE)
R22 - 219TH AVPL E
R23 - 225TH AV E (NORTH OF SR410 E)
R24 - 186TH AV E
R25 - 97TH ST E
R26 - 221ST AV E

Agenda Packet p. 19 of 64

Jasons
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 20 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 21 of 64



ORDINANCE NO. D15-99 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, 
WASHINGTON, AMENDING ORDINANCE NOS. 1267 AND 1471 
RELATING TO SALARIES AND BENEFITS FOR NON-REPRESENTED 
EMP LOYEES. 

 
WHEREAS, the wage and benefit adjustment proposed last December for non-

represented employees was put on hold pending resolution of new bargaining agreements with 
the City’s existing bargaining units; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City’s two bargaining units have recently agreed to new multi-year labor 

agreements; and  
 
WHEREAS, the non-represented employees have met to review their salary and benefit 

package and have made recommendations to the Mayor; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has reviewed and accepted the recommendations of the 

committee with some modifications; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the salary schedule for non-represented 

employees in order to keep the compensation plan competitive with comparable agencies, and to 
maintain compensation at a level which will attract and retain quality employees; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCI L OF THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, 
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Section 2 of Ordinance No. 1471 is hereby amended to read as follows:   

Section 2.  Attachment “A1,” last updated by the City Council May 14, 2013 by Ordinance 
No. 1460, consisting of a Position Classification Matrix, is hereby readopted and incorporated 
herein by this reference. These position classifications and salary grades for non-represented 
employees remain in effect until amended by subsequent ordinance of the City Council.  A new 
Attachment “A2” Ordinance No. D13-132 herein by reference, is hereby adopted, and shall remain 
in effect until amended by subsequent ordinance of the City Council. Said Attachment “A2” 
reflects the salary rates and pay ranges for non-represented employees for 2014, and is a 2% across-
the-board increase over the previous salary schedule. All non-represented employees shall be 
granted a 2.0% cost-of-living-adjustment, effective January 1, 2014.  Attachment “A2” (Salary 
Schedule) of Ordinance No. 1471, adopted December 10, 2013, is hereby adjusted upward by 2.0% 
to reflect a 2.0% cost-of-living-adjustment (COLA), retroactive to January 1, 2015, and shall be 
adjusted upward again, effective January 1, 2016 to reflect a 2.25% cost-of-living-adjustment 
(COLA) for 2016.  

  

Agenda Packet p. 22 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 23 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 24 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 25 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 26 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 27 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 28 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 29 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 30 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 31 of 64



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 32 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 33 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 34 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 35 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 36 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 37 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 38 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 39 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 40 of 64



City of Bonney Lake 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 

Department / Staff Member: Meeting/Workshop Date: Agenda Bill Number: 

Administrative Services/HR 
Jenna Richardson  

October 20, 2015 AB15-116 

Agenda Item Type: Ordinance/Resolution Number: Councilmember Sponsor: 

Resolution 2490 Donn Lewis 
 

Agenda Subject:   
 

 

Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with AFSCME #120 to 
add the position of Accounting Specialist – Cashier to the 2015-2017 Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. 

 

Full Title/Motion:  
A Motion Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing the 
Mayor to Enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with AFSCME #120 to Add the Position of 
Accounting Specialist-Cashier at Pay Grade 10 of the Salary Schedule of the 2015-2017 Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. 
Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 
Background Summary:   
The Accounting Specialist I has been vacant position since mid-July, 2015. CFO Cherie Gibson reviewed 
the workload of the department and determined that a slightly lower level position is better suited to the 
front desk position. Because the position is vacant, this proposed change would not affect a current 
incumbent.  

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance 

68,830 35,715 62,504. 6,326 
Budget Explanation:  The change in the classification would be $2183 annual savings to the budget.  

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee: 

 
Finance Approvals:  Yes 

 

No 

Chair/Councilmember Dan Swatman  
 

 
     

Committee Date:  October 13, 2015 Councilmember Donn Lewis  
 

 
     

Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis   
 

 
Forwarded to:  Consent Agenda:   Yes    No 

Commission/Board Review:  
Hearing Examiner Review:  

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):  October 20, 2015 Public Hearing Date(s):  
Meeting Date(s):   Tabled to:  

APPROVALS 
Director:  Harwood Edvalson Mayor:  Neil Johnson, Jr. Date Reviewed by 

City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

NA 
  

 

Agenda Packet p. 41 of 64



RESOLUTION NO. 2490 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING AN THE MAYOR TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM 
OF UNDERSTANDING WITH AFSCME #120 TO ADD THE 
POSITION OF ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST – CASHIER TO THE 
2015-2017 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council is desirous to add a position of Accounting Specialist 
– Cashier to the salary table of the 2015-2017 AFSCME #120 Collective Bargaining 
Agreement;  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Bonney Lake, Washington, does hereby authorize the Mayor to sign the attached 
Memorandum of Understanding with AFSCME #120 to add the position of Accounting 
Specialist – Cashier to the 2015-2017 Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

 
PASSED by the City Council this 27th day of October, 2015. 

 
 

________________________________ 
Neil Johnson Jr., Mayor 

 
AUTHENTICATED: 
 
_________________________________ 
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 42 of 64



Memorandum of Understanding 
by and between 

The City of Bonney Lake (City) 
and 

AFSCME, Local 120 (AFSCME) 
 
Recital 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by and between the City of 
Bonney Lake (hereinafter referred to as the City); and AFSCME, Local 120 and only 
applies to such parties.  It is understood and agreed by the parties signatory to the 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that the language referenced herein has been 
negotiated. 
 

It is understood and agreed by the parties’ signatory to this agreement that the 
Employer wishes to create a new classification in the Accounting Specialist series and 
has created a job description for the position of Accounting Specialist – Cashier and by 
doing so, the Employer has decreased the duties of the Accounting Specialist I position 
and created a new job description for the Accounting Specialist - Cashier.  In addition, 
the Employer has proposed that the position will be placed on the salary table contained 
within the 2015-2017 Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) between the Union and 
the City as grade 10. 
 
Upon ratification by both parties of this agreement the following is agreed: 
 

1. The position of Accounting Specialist – Cashier will be added to the CBA; and 
2. The position will be placed on the salary table contained within the 2015-2017 

CBA as a grade 10. 
 

Any dispute regarding the interpretation and/or application of this agreement shall be 
handled pursuant to the terms of the applicable Union’s grievance procedure. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum of 
Understanding this __________ day of _______________, 2015. 
 
 
For the City of Bonney Lake 
 
_______________________ 
Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. 
 
 
For AFSCME, Local 120 
 
_______________________ 
Keith Proctor, Shop Steward 

Agenda Packet p. 43 of 64



CITY OF BONNEY LAKE 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

 
Class Title: Accounting Specialist     Union: AFSCME 
Department: Finance                    Grade Number: 10 
Division: Office of Financial Services        FLSA Status: Non Exempt 
Date: September 1, 2015                         Location: Justice & Municipal Center 
 
GENERAL PURPOSE    
Performs a variety of routine and moderately complex administrative and clerical work in support 
of the finance and accounting functions of the City. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
Works under the general supervision direction of the designated Financial Operations Supervisor 
and/or Chief Financial Officer. 
 
SUPERVISION EXERCISED  
Generally None.  May provide some guidance to temporary employees. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
The Accounting Specialist is the entry-level position in the Accounting series with a focus on 
customer service and routine clerical support of the department.  Incumbents are expected to have 
basic knowledge of accounting.   
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
Responsible for being the City’s first point of contact at the front counter and on the telephone 
performing all related duties associated with customer service.   Tasks will include but not be 
limited to responding to a variety of inquiries, processing red flag, documenting lockbox 
correspondence, processing incoming and returned mail, and incoming email correspondence, 
completing service orders, gathering information relating to complaints and customer requests 
and routing to appropriate staff in a friendly and welcoming manner. 
 
Verifies customer information and processes annual passes in accordance with the City’s code 
and established procedures; gathers information relating to estimated final billings and submits to 
the requesting agency in a timely manner. 
 
Logs customer inquiries or requests and routes to the applicable individual for action; Processes 
pet licenses and routes to the appropriate office for completion.  
   
Accurately receives and processes all payments made by cash, check, credit cards into the proper 
accounts in the automated database system. Provides receipts and correct change due to 
customers at the counter as well as providing confirmation numbers to customers paying by 
telephone.   
 
Reconciles daily receipts in cash drawers to ensure that amounts are correct and balanced each 

Agenda Packet p. 44 of 64



day to reports.   Completes all reports, receipts, and prepares daily bank deposits.   
 
Continuously keeps staff well-informed regarding issues with customer accounts. 
 
Files and sorts information, reports, scans transaction documents and other related items 
according to established methods and procedures. Maintains filing systems according to 
prescribed departmental procedures. 
  
Attends meetings, takes and transcribes minutes, prepares and distributes agendas and supporting 
material.   
 
Composes, types, reviews and maintains communications with staff and/or Supervisor to ensure 
he/she is aware of workload, challenges or sensitive issues.   
 
Assist and supports activities of the departments, which may include; registering department 
personnel for conference and seminars; ordering, and maintaining office supplies for others in 
the department, faxing and posting notices.  
 
Assists in a variety of areas during absences or peak times. 
 
DESIRED MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Education and Experience:  
 

A. Graduation from a standard senior high school or GED equivalent; and  
B. Two (2) years of increasingly responsible related office work and cashier experience; or 
C. Any equivalent combination of education and experience 
D. Additional education may substitute for one year of experience. 

 
Necessary Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:  
 

A. Knowledge of standard office practices and procedures; knowledge of multi-line telephone 
systems; knowledge of special software, as needed; knowledge of business English, 
spelling, grammar punctuation and mathematics; knowledge of file maintenance 
procedures and filing systems; knowledge of personal computers and the programs used;  
listening and feedback techniques. Basic bookkeeping and accounting practices and  

B. Skills in the area of customer service; cash handling; and in the operation of the listed tools 
and equipment; and 

C. Ability to perform basic mathematic computations with a high degree of accuracy; ability 
to effectively communicate orally or in writing in a clear and concise manner, with 
sometimes upset individuals; ability to handle multiple activities or interruptions at once; 
ability to understand and follow oral and written instructions; ability to work independently 
and to complete daily activities according to work schedule; ability to gain and apply 
knowledge of daily operating procedures and internal standards, processes and procedures 
as they relate to the assigned position; ability to type accurately and with sufficient speed 

Agenda Packet p. 45 of 64



to accomplish assigned tasks; ability to establish and maintain effective working 
relationships with supervisor, employees and the public. 

D. A key value of the City is customer service. This position requires considerable knowledge, 
ability and skill in the principles and practices of excellent customer service as practiced 
in both the private and public sectors.  The position requires the ability to effectively meet 
and deal with internal customers and the public; the ability to handle stressful situations; 
the ability to greet and respond to customers in a friendly, pleasant and professional manner 
using appropriate inflection, grammar and syntax; the ability to establish and maintain 
effective working relationships with employees, supervisors, and the general public; the 
ability to maintain a professional, courteous, and pleasant demeanor in difficult and 
stressful situations; and the ability to diplomatically deal with difficult people.  A 
willingness to expend extra effort to help the public find answers or information relative to 
their inquiry or complaint is expected.  

 
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Possession of a Valid Washington State Driver’s License or ability to obtain one within one 
calendar month of hire: Must be bondable. 
 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Experience with Eden Utility Modules and BARS, preferred. 
 
TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED 
 
Personal computer, including word processing, spreadsheets and database systems; 10-key 
calculator; cash register; copy and fax machine; typewriter; mail machine; and multi-line phone. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 
Work is performed mostly in a busy office settings.  The ability to hear and talk in order to 
communicate is necessary.  Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various 
pieces of office equipment. 
  
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally required to stand or sit; walk; 
use hands and finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls; and reach with hands and 
arms. The employee is occasionally required to climb or balance; stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl.  
 
The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 30 pounds. Specific vision abilities 
required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth 
perception, and the ability to adjust focus.  
  

Agenda Packet p. 46 of 64



WORK ENVIRONMENT 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
  
While performing the duties of this job, the employee occasionally works in outside weather 
conditions. The employee is occasionally exposed to wet and/or humid conditions, or airborne 
particles. 
  
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet in the office, and moderate in the field. 
 
CORE VALUES OF  THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE 
 
We are a team of dedicated professionals who respect our community and one another. We serve 
the public need with integrity, and will be held accountable for our actions. We choose to be 
united in our service to each other and our citizens. Below are a list of six core values that we 
encourage all our employees to embrace. 
 
Professionalism – Being ambassadors of the City by providing expert service delivery. 
Service – Giving helpful assistance or advice to our customers. 
Accountability - Performing the duties of my position in a responsible way.  
Respect – Fairly considering the rights, opinions and ideas of others. 
Integrity – Acting in harmony with the laws and values of the City. 
Teamwork – Working together to best serve the community.  
 
It is our intention that the qualified applicant will embrace these values as well. 
      
SELECTION GUIDELINES  
 
Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and background and 
reference check; job related tests may be required.  
 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. 
 
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements 
of the job change.  
 
Reviewed: ___________________________     Approval: _______________________ 
  Human Resources Manager    City Administrator/Mayor 
 
Effective Date: September 2015                                 Revision History: Newly created September 

2015 

Agenda Packet p. 47 of 64



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 48 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 49 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 50 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 51 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 52 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 53 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 54 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 55 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 56 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 57 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 58 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 59 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 60 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 61 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 62 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 63 of 64



Agenda Packet p. 64 of 64


	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	October 20, 2015
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	2015-10-13_CouncilMtg-Minutes-DRAFT.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	DRAFT MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	2015-10-20_CouncilWkshpAgenda.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	October 20, 2015
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”




	2015-10-06_CouncilWkshpMinutes-DRAFT.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	DRAFT MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	AB15-116 Packet AS1-Cashier.pdf
	AB-15-116ASI-CashierMOU
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount

	Accounting Specialist-Cashier JD
	CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
	POSITION DESCRIPTION
	GENERAL PURPOSE
	SUPERVISION RECEIVED
	SUPERVISION EXERCISED
	Generally None.  May provide some guidance to temporary employees.
	DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
	The Accounting Specialist is the entry-level position in the Accounting series with a focus on customer service and routine clerical support of the department.  Incumbents are expected to have basic knowledge of accounting.
	ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
	DESIRED MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
	SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:
	PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS  Experience with Eden Utility Modules and BARS, preferred.
	PHYSICAL DEMANDS
	SELECTION GUIDELINES

	MOUAccountingSpecialist-Cashier
	Res2490AFSCMEASI-CashierMOU

	2015-10-20_CouncilWkshpAgenda.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	October 20, 2015
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”




	2015-10-20_CouncilWkshpAgenda.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	October 20, 2015
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”







